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Capex Purchase

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Sent: 15 February 2024 19:07
To: Capex Purchase
Subject: FW: REMINDER : Faridkot Electrical panel Proforma Invoice

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Back up mail 
 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 6:04 PM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: REMINDER : Faridkot Electrical panel Proforma Invoice 
Importance: High 
 
REMINDER 
 
Hi Team, 
 
Waiting for the PO. Kindly do the needful.  
 
 
 
Thanks and Regards 
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Dheeraj Yadav 
Senior Manager Projects 
Travel Food Services  
8920837882 
 
 
 

From: Dheeraj Yadav  
Sent: 21 January 2024 09:48 AM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Faridkot Electrical panel Proforma Invoice 
 
Hi Team, 
 
Awaiting the PO. 
 
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Dheeraj Yadav 
Senior Manager Projects 
Travel Food Services  
504 , Regus , Level – 5 
Caddie Commercial Tower, 
Hospitality District Aerocity ,  
New Delhi - 110037 
8920837882 
 
 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 28 December 2023 04:41 PM 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Faridkot Electrical panel Proforma Invoice 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Speak with Dheeraj & issue PO. 
 

 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
 

From: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 3:21 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Faridkot Electrical panel Proforma Invoice 
 
Dear Lovejot, 
 
As discussed kindly arrange to close this on priority.  
Kindly refer below RP sir approval in the trailing email.  
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
 
 
 

From: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 21 December 2023 05:24 PM 
To: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Faridkot Electrical panel Proforma Invoice 
 
Okay with me . 
 

From: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 10:48 AM 
To: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Faridkot Electrical panel Proforma Invoice 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Request for your approval on the attached Performa Invoice. 
 
This is for the main electrical panel cost which we have to bear 50% as per our discussion with Lalitji.  
 
 
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
 
 
 

From: Kundan Suthar <sutharkundan77@gmail.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2023 04:13 PM 
To: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Faridkot Electrical panel Proforma Invoice 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
As discussed, Please find the attached tax invoice for your reference.  
 
If you need any confirmation, please let me know.  
 
Regards  
Kundan  
 
On Tue, 12 Dec 2023 at 13:00, Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hi Kundan, 

  

Please submit the original invoice copy of your supply as supporting, which you have paid towards the electrical panel for our internal audit purpose.  

  

  

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
Sent: 21 November 2023 01:11 PM 
To: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Faridkot Electrical panel Proforma Invoice 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Sir, 
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As discussed, Please find the attached Proforma invoice for the supply of electrical panels at faridkot. Attached is your mail which is you approved for your 
reference.  

  

Request you kindly release the PO so we can submit the tax invoice.  

  

Regards  

Kundan  


